
From: Oldroyd, Shelby Q.
To: Folden, H; bomser.1@osu.edu
Cc: Panero, Wendy; Haddad, Deborah; Vankeerbergen, Bernadette; Hilty, Michael
Subject: Human Nutrition 2210
Date: Wednesday, January 20, 2021 2:02:00 PM

Dear Professors Folden and Bomser,
 
On Monday, January 11, the Natural and Mathematical Sciences Panel of the ASC Curriculum
Committee reviewed a course revision proposal for Human Nutrition 2210.
 
The Panel did not vote on the proposal as they would like the following points addressed: 

The Panel did not see the justification for the credit hour change. There did not seem to be
significant changes in the syllabi. The Panel recommends providing additional information on
what is being changed about the course in order to add the additional credit hour, such as
added course topics or materials.
The Panel has questions regarding the effective date of this course as the course change sheet
states SP21 but the submitted syllabus states AU22. If this course is to be effective in AU22,
the Panel would like to suggest changing the effective date on the course change sheet to
AU22 and submitting the course under the new GE category.
Please wait for instructions from the Office of Undergraduate Education and ULAC regarding
the placement of the course in the GE. Further information about what is expected for
courses in each category of the new GE and to what extent courses in the current GE can be
grandfather in is forthcoming.

I will return Human Nutrition 2210 to the department queue via curriculum.osu.edu in order to
address the Panel’s requests.
 
Should you have any questions about the feedback of the Panel, please feel free to contact Wendy
Panero (faculty Chair of the NMS Panel; cc’d on this e-mail), or me.
 
Best wishes,
Shelby
 
Shelby Oldroyd
Curriculum and Assessment Assistant
College of Arts and Sciences
154E Denney Hall, 164 Annie & John Glenn Ave.
Columbus, OH 43210
Phone: 614-292-6248
http://asccas.osu.edu
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